Wall, Treeva

From: Wall, Treeva

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2013 1:06 PM
To: Johnson, Jeff

Subject: RE: Phone Message - Marshall Rd

... unless the light is on the front of an oncoming train! ©

From: Johnson, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2013 1:02 PM
To: Dean, Randy

Cc: Conway, Lori; Lee, Steve; Maint Area3
Subject: Re: Phone Message - Marshall Rd

| see a light at the end of your tunnel.
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 14, 2013, at 12:32 PM, "Dean, Randy" <RDean@lakecountyfl.gov> wrote:

| called Sal just now and he just ain't getting it. | told him about my knowledge of Marshall and his
neighbor Audie Harding and he said he gave us 50 ft of right of way and | told him we have no record of
that to my knowledge and he said well then | will take my 50 ft. Back. | said he can't take back what he
never gave and he started laughing. He said he wanted to call me back and asked for my cell and | told
him to call my office and | would call him back. He said he is the hot dog man on 44 and for me to come
by and he would treat me to lunch and we could talk about it, but he had to go because he had a
customer......If he's talking all beef franks, with no limit, he's getting a road!

How far do i keep dealing with this guy, he' not listening.

From: Wall, Treeva

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2013 11:16 AM
To: Dean, Randy

Cc: Lee, Steve

Subject: Phone Message - Marshall Rd

Randy,

Sal Saieva

35145 Marshall Rd
Eustis

516-1913

Returned your call. He wants you to call him. He doesn’t sound happy.

T



